From: Developer Services Planning

To: Lisa Walton

Subject: RE: P/24/038/COU Land to the rear of the Town Hall St Mary"s
Date: 04 June 2024 14:24:39
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CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click
links, open attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide

any login or password details if requested.
Hi Lisa,
Apologies | thought | had responded on this one.

We would be concerned of the units being placed over our water mains. Can the applicant
provide insight into what the Welfare units be used for? |.e. desks, storage. And if we can have

an estimated weight?

We would also need further details on the access arrangements. SWW would need to be able to
access our main 24/7

Thanks
Helen

Helen Steed
Pre Development Lead

01392 443616
01392 442836

Peninsula House, Rydon Lane, Exeter EX2 7HR
southwestwater.co.uk

ReSko YZU

Classification: BUSINESS

From: Lisa Walton <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 1:35 PM

To: Developer Services Planning <DeveloperServicesPlanning@southwestwater.co.uk>
Subject: P/24/038/COU Land to the rear of the Town Hall St Mary's
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Be the =&

Regko YU CUTTRE
















Please think before you print

#ZeroCarbonScilly #2030NetZeroCarbon




EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email is from an external source.

Dear South West Waster

I’'m just checking to see if there are any issues with this one, following our consultation with you
on 10/05/20247?

We are in a position to write it up and get it issued now.

Thanks
Lisa

Lisa Walton wmrre
Chief Planning Officer | Council of the Isles of Scilly

Any advice given by Council officers for pre-application enquiries does not indicate any formal decision by the
Council as Local Planning Authority. Any views or opinions are given without prejudice to the formal
consideration of any planning application. The recommendation on any application can only be made after the
Council has consulted local people, statutory consultees and any other interested parties in accordance with
statutory procedures. The final decision on an application will then be made by the Full Council or by the Chief
Planning Officer under delegated powers in accordance with the Council’s approved Scheme of Delegation and
Planning Protocol, and will be based on all of the information available at that time. You should therefore be
aware that officers cannot guarantee the final formal decision that will be made on your application(s).

Please note that | work on a hybrid basis, with some partial remote working. Phonecalls do,
however, ring through to wherever | am working. If your call is unanswered, voicemails will
be picked up and calls returned as necessary. If you do have a planning enquiry then it is best
to put this in writing, ideally by email as there is a delay in the processing of post.

The Planning department offer a bookable appointment system, which allows people to book
a slot to speak to us in person. Currently this is only on a Monday morning and slots are
limited. If you do wish to book a slot, please email: planning@scilly.gov.uk with a request to
book a Monday morning planning advice session.

Email: lisa.walton@scilly.gov.uk | Tel: 01720 424456 | Reception: 0300 1234 105 | W fo
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Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information
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Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and
any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and
use of the named addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to any other person without our
authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not
authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it.
This email is not (nor forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have received
this e-mail in error please inform postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and opinions
expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the
organisations within the Council of the Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees.

The information and documents sent in this email from a Pennon Group Plc company are sent in confidence and are intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. Please note that the contents may contain privileged, personal and/or
confidential information and are not to be disclosed to any person other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information and documents contained in this email is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please return it and any copies immediately without reading any
attachment and confirm that immediately upon returning the email, you will delete all copies on your system and network.

If you wish to view our full Privacy Notice, please visit our website.

Pennon Group Plc - Registered in England & Wales (Company No: 02366640)
Registered Office:

Peninsula House

Rydon Lane

Exeter

Devon EX2 7THR
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